



# NICOLETA CORCIMARIUC

Web Designer



## EXPERIENCE

### WEB DESIGNER AND FRONT END DEVELOPER

WIMP.COM Dec 2013 - Jul 2016

Duties:

- Ongoing design and maintenance;
- Enhancing the look, functionality and appearance of the website;
- Interacting with the marketing team, writers and programmers;
- Testing the website for functionality in different browsers and different devices; A/B Testing;
- Fixing problems encountered in the functioning of the website;
- Performing daily QA checks.

### SELF-EMPLOYED

ELANCE.COM | RENTACODER.COM Sep 2009 - Present



## EDUCATION

### BACHELOR DEGREE IN TEXTILE ENGINEERING

"Lucian Blaga" University of Sibiu, Romania Oct 2004 - Jul 2009

### HIGH SCHOOL DEGREE IN MATHEMATICS AND COMPUTER SCIENCE

"Onisifor Ghibu" High School of Sibiu, Romania Sep 2000 - Jun 2004



## MY SKILLS



ADOBE PHOTOSHOP



HTML



CSS



JAVASCRIPT



JQUERY



WORDPRESS



BOOTSTRAP



## LANGUAGES



ENGLISH  
Fluent



ROMANIAN  
Native

## ABOUT ME

My name is Nicoleta and I'm a 33 years old designer and front-end developer living in Sibiu, Romania.

I enjoy creating cool, beautiful sites that are easy to code and simple to use. I love building relationships with my clients and helping them to build their business.

I have 8 years of experience working as a freelancer and I'm currently looking for a opportunity to join a dynamic, ambitious and growing company.

## PORTFOLIO

[www.nicolec.me](http://www.nicolec.me)

## CONTACT ME

[nicole.c.webdesign@gmail.com](mailto:nicole.c.webdesign@gmail.com)

Theodor Neculuta, nr.12  
Sibiu, Romania

## INTERESTS

FITNESS

MOTORCYCLE RIDING

BOOKS

TRAVELING

TECHNOLOGY

PHOTOGRAPHY